
 
 

 
 
 

 
NAPERVILLE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY BOARD 

MINUTES OF OCTOBER 4, 2014  
 

Call to Order   
 

 8:00 a.m.

A. Roll Call 
 

 
 

Present:   Amberg, Benson, Fischer, Floegel, McIntosh, Polites, Preissig, Smith 
Absent: DiGiovine-Gehrs, Nye 
Staff Present:  
 

Transportation Team Leader Jennifer Louden 
Traffic Sergeant Al Trotsky 
 

B. Minutes Approve the minutes from the September 6, 2014 Transportation Advisory 
Board meeting. 
 

 Transportation Advisory Board Questions/Discussion: 
McIntosh 

 Inquired about the status of Safe Routes to School Funding.  Louden 
replied that a notice of award has not been received yet. 

Benson 
 Noted that during conversations regarding the New Sidewalk Program it 

was requested that the relative rankings of sidewalk priorities be 
provided when recommendations are submitted for board review. 

 
 Approve the minutes from the September 6, 2014 

Transportation Advisory Board meeting as amended by Ms. 
Benson's comment. 
 
Motion by: McIntosh 
Second by: Floegel 
 

Approved 
(8 to 0) 

 

C. Public Forum 
 

N/A 

D.  Old Business N/A 

E.  Public Hearings N/A 

F.  Reports and Recommendations 

F1.  City Council Report 

  May 20 – Amberg noted that no transportation items were discussed. 
 August 19 – Polites noted that no transportation items were discussed. 
 September 16 – Smith will provide a summary during the next meeting. 

 
F2.  Police Department Report 
 



Naperville Transportation Advisory Board 
October 4, 2014 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 Traffic Sergeant Al Trotsky provided an overview of the Police Department's 
efforts on back to school traffic concerns.  Extra patrols have been conducted 
around the schools and walk routes.  Efforts have also been focused on traffic 
concerns associated with Route 59 construction.  Floegel asked how actions, 
such as speeding, around school zones this year compare to last year.  Trotsky 
responded that the officers are on site and seeing lower speeds than in the past.  
Polites noted that changes were made around several schools and asked if those 
have been evaluated.  Trotsky noted that there have been no issues other than 
people getting used to new routes and procedures.  Benson asked about traffic 
backing up at Naperville North past Ogden Avenue.  Trotsky responded that 
there is increased traffic on Mill Street due to Route 59.  Benson clarified that 
cars are not following the traffic procedures in the parking lot.  Trotsky 
responded that there have been no negative reports from the School Resource 
Officer at the school.  McIntosh inquired about circulation at May Watts.  
Trotsky stated that he and the beat officer have been evaluating the school and 
everything is working; no complaints have been received. 
 

F3.  Plainfield-Naperville Road Sidewalk 
 

 Louden summarized the request that was made by residents of the Haverton 
Court homeowners association during the September meeting that sidewalk be 
installed along Plainfield-Naperville Road and gave an overview of the report 
that was provided summarizing the work completed by staff to address the 
request.  Based on its relative ranking and cost to construct, the segment is not 
identified as a priority location for installation during a near term construction 
program.  
 

 Public Testimony:  N/A 

 Transportation Advisory Board Questions/Discussion: 
Amberg 

 Noted that the recommendation in the memo is receive the report, 
therefore no action by the board is required. 

McIntosh 
 Asked about whether an asphalt path was considered and would it be less 

expensive.  Louden responded that some of the options considered were 
asphalt.  Asphalt materials would be less costly than concrete, however 
many of the primary components of construction still remain, such as 
retaining walls, accessibility panels and easement acquisition, therefore 
the costs are not significantly reduced. 

Preissig 
 Noted that the path construction costs are a relatively minor component 

and most of the costs come from environmental impacts.  Inquired if a 
traffic signal was an option or if a crosswalk was considered.  Louden 
responded that a traffic signal would not be warranted and the criteria for 
an uncontrolled crossing would not be met. 

Fischer 



Naperville Transportation Advisory Board 
October 4, 2014 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 Asked how this gap ranks relative to the other gaps in the City.  Louden 
responded that there are over 300 gaps in the program and therefore it is 
important to note that the selection of segments is not just based on 
sorting the scores from high to low; further evaluation is used to 
determine recommended construction programs.  The Plainfield-
Naperville Road segment scored a 20.  All points were based on the 
roadway being a major arterial.  Many segments included in the current 
approved program scored 25 or more points and fit the current focus of 
the program in that they are smaller gaps that will complete a larger 
network and are located close to a school.  Some of the gaps score less 
than 20 but are included due to proximity to other higher scoring 
segments included in the construction program which affords a 
coordination opportunity and potentially a costs savings. 

 Asked if any segments previously constructed cost as much as the 
Plainfield-Naperville Road segment.  Louden responded no and that this 
segment, depending on the route chosen, would use the entire program 
budget from at least two to three years. 

Amberg 
 Clarified that this segment would only serve about 51 families and would 

use the entire City's budget for multiple years. 
 

F4.  Establish A No Parking Zone on Franklin Avenue between Webster and Eagle Streets 
 

 Louden provided an overview of the recommendation to establish a no-parking 
zone along the north side of Franklin Avenue between Webster and Eagle 
Streets. 
 

 Public Testimony:  N/A 
 

 Transportation Advisory Board Questions/Discussion: 
Benson 

 Asked if residents that responded live on both sides of the street.  Louden 
noted that 7 residents responded, including residents from both sides of 
the street. 

 Asked for confirmation that these regulations would be consistent with 
what is to the east.  Louden responded that the block of Franklin to the 
east has a parking restriction on the north side. 

Preissig 
 Asked why only one block was evaluated and if it would make sense to 

look at Franklin all the way to Mill.  Louden responded that staff 
considered this but chose to address the specific request submitted by the 
resident which included only the block between Eagle and Webster. 

Amberg 
 Noted that safety is the concern and asked Sergeant Trotsky for his input 

on the ability for emergency vehicles to pass.  Trotsky responded that it 
can be tight for vehicles to pass and that the recommendation is sound. 

 Asked if it would make sense from a cost perspective to address the other 



Naperville Transportation Advisory Board 
October 4, 2014 
Page 4 of 5 
 

blocks of Franklin at the same time.  Louden responded that the 
restrictions would be implemented through signage.  Staff can look at 
other adjacent areas however it is recommended to complete this request 
at this time and bring the other areas back after evaluation. 

Benson 
 Stated that the regulations should not be for one block but that the City 

should look at the whole area and apply regulations consistently. 
Amberg 

 Recommended that the motion be amended to approve the proposed 
restrictions and direct staff to review the rest of the neighborhood.  
Fischer commented that staff workload should be considered.  The board 
agreed to complete the recommendation as presented and then direct staff 
to review the area bounded by Mill, Washington, Spring and Benton. 
 

 Approve the recommendation to establish a no parking zone 
on the north side of Franklin Avenue between Webster and 
Eagle Streets  
 
Motion by: McIntosh 
Second by: Preissig 
 
Staff is directed to review the area bounded by Mill, 
Washington, Spring and Benton. 
 

Approved 
(7 to 1) 

 

F5.  Main Street and Benton Avenue Parking Regulations 
 
 Louden provided an overview of the proposed modifications to the parking 

regulations along Main Street between Benton and Van Buren Avenues and 
along Benton Avenue between Washington and Main Streets. 
 

 Public Testimony:  N/A 
 

 Transportation Advisory Board Questions/Discussion: 
Benson 

 Asked if the spots currently located on Benton Avenue are located west 
or east of the new service corridor entrance.  Louden responded that they 
are across from the corridor entrance. 

Polites 
 Asked if the delivery hours are consistent and if the spaces could be 

limited to those times instead of removed completely.  Louden responded 
that each business has different receiving hours.  The properties adjacent 
to these spaces were notified and no comments were received. 
 

 Approve the recommendation to modify parking regulations 
along Main Street and Benton Avenue. 
 
Motion by: Preissig 

Approved 
(8 to 0) 

 



Naperville Transportation Advisory Board 
October 4, 2014 
Page 5 of 5 
 

Second by: Benson 
 

F6.  Proposed 2015 Transportation Advisory Board Meeting Schedule 
 
 Public Testimony:  N/A 

 
 Transportation Advisory Board Questions/Discussion: 

Amberg 
 Noted that a meeting should be added on January 10. 

 Approve the 2015 Transportation Advisory Board meeting 
schedule as amended to include a meeting on January 10. 
 
Motion by: McIntosh 
Second by: Benson 
 

Approved 
(8 to 0) 

 

G.  Correspondence N/A 
 

H.  New Business 
 

 
 

H1.  Harassment Prevention and Diversity Awareness Training  

H2.  Forthcoming City Council Meeting Responsibilities 
 

  October 7 – Floegel; October 21 – Preissig (for Amberg) 
 

H3.  Other New Business 

  Benson noted that there is a valet service in the parking lot by Rosebud, 
which she does not remember reviewing.  The valet zone location restricts 
traffic flow in the parking lot.  Louden responded that the parking lot is 
private and the City does not review circulation.  Louden will bring 
information back relative to whether the City review the valet location. 

 Amberg noted that a delivery truck for the Lantern restricts the southbound 
lane on Washington Street and inquired whether there are restrictions on 
when that is permitted.  Louden noted that staff will look into this. 

 Amberg noted that bumps in the pavement developed near intersections, 
such as Washington at Ogden, that can damage pavement.  Louden will 
provide this information to maintenance staff. 
 

I. Adjournment 
 

8:40 a.m.

 Motion by: Benson 
Second by: Polites 
 

Approved
 (8 to 0)

 
 


